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Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gill 

Time limits 

Fitchie, Andrew 
26 November 2009 13:59 
'Gill Lindsay' 
RE: Gogarburn and Carrickknowe Bridges 

1. There are no time limits imposed by the contract so that the only time limit ( on either application for judicial review 
or application for a declaratory judgement) would at law and therefore not threatening at present. 

2. Queen's Counsel has been provisional instructed. tie are consider their approach. 

3. There is no written opinion on the outcome of the adjudication from McGirgors (in the challenge seat) but a 
presentation on this was given on Monday by Brandon Nolan. Tie are also considering this view which differs from 
ours in terms of analysis of the adjudicator's' findings (primarily about whether the adjudicator's view on the 
construction of the contract is a sustainable one and how one determines what is normal design development but 
does not differ from our view of the adjudicator;'s view on the expert evidence. 

As you see our view on challenge centres on the fact that the adjudicator made findings based on a construction of 
the contract that neither party put forward. 

kind regards 

Andrew Fitchie 
Partner, Finance & Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
T: +44 
M: +44 
F: +44 (0)131 242 5562 

J; Please consider the environment before printing my email 

From: Gill Lindsay [mailto:Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
Sent: 26 November 2009 13:32 
To: Fitchie, Andrew 
Subject: RE: Gogarburn and Carrickknowe Bridges 

Andrew 
Thank you. Re the strong recommendation that grounds/merits in respect of challenge of the Adjudicators decision be 
explored with Counsel , can you advise if this has been considered and any decision on initiation of this and any time 
limits applicable please. 
Thanks 
Gill 

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 26 November 2009 10:00 
To: Gill Lindsay 
Subject: Gogarburn and Carrickknowe Bridges 

Confidential and FOISA Exempt 

Gill 
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here are the two adjudication awards and our note. 

kind regards 

Andrew Fitchie 
Partner, Finance & Projects 
DLA PiP. 
T: +44 
M: +44 

A • ... I I • 

F: +44 (0)131 242 5562 

J; Please consider the environment before printing my email 

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. The contents of this email and any attachments are 
confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by 
anyone other than the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact DLA Piper 
Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has 
been sent and then delete it. Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any 
attachments. DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland (registered 
number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of members is open for 
inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. 
Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law 
Society of Scotland and is a member of DLA Piper, an international legal practice, the members of which 
are separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. ------------

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are 
addressed. 

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its 
contents to any other person. 

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by 
the recipient. 
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